TO:

FROM:

RE:

DATE:

Board of School Directors

SOUTHERN LEHIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
5775 Main Street
Center Valley, PA 18034

ADVANCED COURSE MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

Graduate Study Pre-approval

Advanced Course Management Committee

Graduate Study Pre-approval

January 14, 2013

Pre-Approval

Name Position Course/Program Institution Reimbursement | Column Pre-
Pre-Approved Movement | approval
Date

Jennifer Kindt Middle School - 8" Gr. A5728-2194 Dealing Gratz College (RTC) X X 12/18/12
with AD/HD Type www.Gratzcollege.edu
Behavior in the
Classroom

Jennifer Kindt Middle School - 8" Gr. A5120-2111 Gratz College (RTC) X X 12/18/12
Motivation: The Art www.Gratzcollege.edu
and Science of
Inspiring Classroom
Success

Jennifer Kindt Middle School - 8" Gr. A5291 The Gratz College (RTC) X X 12/18/12
Cooperative www.Gratzcollege.edu
Classroom: Kagan’s
Instructional Practices

Jennifer Kindt Middle School - 8" Gr. A5210-202 The Gratz College (RTC) X X 12/18/12
Bullying Proof www.Gratzcollege.edu
Classroom

Anthony ltaliani High School — Learning EDU 551 - Principles Kutztown University X 12/18/12

Support of Reading Instruction | www.kutztown.edu
Nicole Ott Intermediate School - 5" Gr. M.S. Educational Wilkes University X X 12/18/12

Language Arts

Development and
Strategies

www.wilkes.edu/graded




